
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 8/16/2012 5:50:21 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Distribution list

1) Only addition I have is Craig Bettencourt (SB rep) craig,bettencourt@prager.com

2) Checking w Craig and Austin on space at 3pm

3) Just me and Tom or others on your side? 3:30 is fine, please send appointment, your place 
is line, or mine. We've got the Finance auditors onsite all next week, so slight preference for 
here if not too inconvenient. How about this, if we stay at lues a.m. Tom comes to me 
Monday, If we switch to p.m, I'll head there.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 05:21 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Distribution list

1) Check out the list below and let me know if there are any additions (and if possible, their 
email addresses)

2) Tom will re-arrange his calendar to make 3-5 work. Can you see if Craig can host? I’m 
going to hold off telling my other internals about the new time until we nail down location.

3) What time Monday can you meet for pre-meet - how is 3:30? Your place or ours?

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 3:26 PM
To: 'Theresa Mueller'; Austin Yang; Strottman, Britt; Connie Jackson <CJackson@sanbruno.ca.gov> 
(CJackson@sanbruno.ca.gov); Gruen, Darryl; Morris, Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Hailigan, Julie; Pauli, 
Karen P.; Marcel Hawiger; Maikin, Joseph M.; Cooke, Michelle; Berdge, Patrick S.; Cagen, Robert; 
Meyers, Steven; tiong@turn.org; Foss, Travis; Serizawa, Linda (iss@cpuc.ca.gov); 'rmp@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Cc: Hartman, Sanford (Law); Yura, Jane; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Confidentiality Agreements - Oil discussions

All,

PDF copies of the twenty two signed Confidentiality Agreements I received today are 
attached.

SB GT&S 0278516

mailto:bettencourt@prager.com
mailto:TNHe@pge.com
mailto:CJackson@sanbruno.ca.gov
mailto:CJackson@sanbruno.ca.gov
mailto:tiong@turn.org
mailto:iss@cpuc.ca.gov


Trina Horner

PG&E

(415) 973-6490

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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